# **MCCNE MONTHLY MEETING**

# June, 2017

# **Meeting Information**

- Date June 1, 2017
- Meeting Time 7:30 PM with 9 Members Present
- Location Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar Room 1

•

#### **Officers Attending:**

- Jim Silverman President
- - Secretary

- Michelle Grahn- Vice President
- Jen Musa Treasurer

#### **Board of Directors Attending:**

- Paul BreaultRob Grahn
- Paul Groppi
- Iyman Musa

- Members at Large Attending:
- Jonathan Woodward Bill Watkins

#### **Reports**

- June meeting attendees did not approve minutes from the May meeting as they were not received.
- <u>**Treasurer's Report**</u> Jen Musa Treasurer's reports were approved. June charity account is at \$722.00. Thank you letter was received from "Why Me" for the 2016 Charity Donation.
- <u>Membership Report</u> Michelle Grahn Active membership is at 246 with 24 pending members. There were 11 new members in the last 30 days. There was a glitch with renewals in Wild Apricot, need to manually change from "new member" to "renewal" in order for correct member fee to be sent. Group decided that membership should reach out to Dick to upgrade Wild Apricot to the next level as we are almost at our limit of 250 contact/members.
- <u>Web Master</u> Iyman Musa Everything is up to date. Will post "Why Me" letter on website. Sharing flyers on Facebook and website for other clubs, when shows are not on the same day as ours. Michelle has received inquiries from companies that would like to advertise our shows for a fee.
- <u>MCA Corner</u> Paul Groppi Nothing new to report.

- <u>Judges Corner</u> Paul Groppi Go-Live with new judging process is June 11<sup>th</sup> at the Mustangs Unlimited Show. At the May 20<sup>th</sup> Solomon Pond Cruise, there was trial judging on cars, most judges were within same range. New trophies for this year, they are chrome, red, white and blue with black marble base.
- <u>Activities</u> Rob Collari is working on a trip to Gene Halderman' Barn Museum in Tip City, Ohio. The dates of the trip are from Sunday, June 25 until Wednesday, June 28. There are 5 cars and 7 people going. The date has been decided for Quabbin Reservoir is Sunday, October 15, 2017.

### **Old Business**

• Grand National Show Report - Next meeting will be on Tuesday, June 13 at the Old Post Office Pub with dinner at 6:00 PM and meeting at 7:30.

## New Business

- Report any progress on the George Valeri award.
- Report any progress on improving and expanding our club.

## Show Schedule for 2017

- 40th annual Mustang and Ford Family Spring Round-Up on Sunday, June 11 at Mustangs Unlimited (rain date June 18).
- SVT, COBRA, MUSTANG, and ALL FORD SHOW at Ashley Ford, 395 Mt. Pleasant St, New Bedford, MA. Registration 9AM to 10AM. Show from 10AM to 3PM.
- 33rd annual MCCNE Sumer Roundup at the Solomon Pond Mall on July 16 (rain date July 23).
- 39th annual MCCNE All car show and Swap Meet, Sunday August 13 (rain date August 20) at Oxford Motor Cars, 360 Taunton Ave, East Providence RI.
- 38th annual Mustang and Ford Family Power Show on Sept. 10 (rain date Sept. 17) at Mustangs Unlimited in Manchester, CT..
- 37th annual MCCNE all cars Fall Round Up and swap Meet on Sunday, Oct. 1 (rain date Oct 8) at the Devens Town Common in Devens MA.

# Next meeting will be held on July 6, at the Sturbridge Host Hotel, Seminar room 1 at 7:30 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 9:10 PM